REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND WELLNESS PROGRAM
2017 COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
Question and Answers #2


General Questions

Q.	May we have a copy of the slide presentation?
A.        	The power point from the bidder’s conference is available on the ODH RHWP website at https://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/cfhs/rhawp/rhawp.aspx

GMIS/Payment
	
Q.	We will have contract personnel costs included in our Deliverable 1 Objective.  Since it is included in a deliverable rather than a base objective, do we need to submit a contract and complete the CCA in GMIS?  If so, when will agencies who choose monthly reimbursement be able to enter the CCA?  
A.        	The CCA is not needed.

Q.	Do we need to break-out and lists costs individually that are included in the deliverables, such as personnel, pharmaceuticals, and contracts in the budget justification?
A.           No, GSU will be comparing the solicitation to the number of deliverables listed in the Budget Justification.  If the solicitation referenced 6 deliverables, we will be looking for a Budget Justification with 6 deliverables with a single dollar amount.  

Q.	Do we submit a budget overview for each county or just one comprehensive one? 
A.        	You should submit one comprehensive FY2017 Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Budget Overview (Attachment 2).

Q.	How do we invoice ODH for the base goals? 
A.	Expense reports will be submitted on a monthly or quarterly basis. Expenses for Deliverable Goals reported in the Deliverable line items will not be reported elsewhere in the expense report. 

Q.	How do we prove that deliverables have been met so that we get reimbursed?
A.        	ODH will develop a spreadsheet for subgrantees to enter each deliverable evaluation measure.  For example, Deliverable 1a states that agency has completed 90% of projected visits.    
Subgrantee will enter number of visits. This will need to be done for each deliverable, each 
month or quarter, depending on which sub grantee chooses. 

Q.	As a health department, if we are awarded the RHWP grant, and we contract with a local agency to provide services, how do we address the program income (or other income) received from the agency. We understand it must be submitted in GMIS, as well as on the budget justification. For example, how are all of the expenses (personnel, supplies, etc.) entered when they are not actually being incurred by us (the health department) but by the contracted agency to provide the services.
A. 	The program income should be included in your budget as it will be considered a part of your overall “RHWP budget”. Although the program income is not “incurred” by the health department, this becomes a part of the RHWP budget and should be included as such. 

Q.	The original Q&A document said a detailed budget narrative is required for each county.  However, the first time we submitted a budget justification with county budgets separate, the GSU staff made us revise it and include the per county expenses with each employee/other cost.  As long as we can separate out the cost per county for each staff person/item, will that be acceptable?
A.	Yes, as long as it is clear to the reviewer what funds are being spent for each county, it would be acceptable.

Q.         	What should a budget narrative look like now since there are Base Goals and Deliverable Goals that have to be explained all throughout the budget narrative. 
A.        	The budget narrative will still be very much the same with the exception that you will need to make reference throughout the budget narrative as to which Goal and Objective that you are spending the grant dollars on. Just remember that ALL THE Base Goals together must total 20%, Deliverable Goal 1 is 60% and Deliverable Goal 2 is 20%. Altogether, your grant dollars in the budget narrative will equal 100% of your Maximum amount of funds available by county, Appendix C. 

Q.  	I am unclear how the budget narrative is going to match the budget in GMIS. For Example, since Deliverable 1 is one of the other direct costs and the max we can budget for grant payment is $60,000, but we’ve estimated that our actual expenses will be greater than that, about $70,000. We are saying  in the narrative that the extra $10,000 will be supplemented by program income, but how do I show this in GMIS since I can only budget up to $60,000 for that deliverable?

A. 	GAU will be adding an extra line under each deliverable for program income. This will be done by Thursday, February 18, 2016. If you have already submitted your application, a special condition will be applied after awards are made to correct this. 

Number of Grants and Funds Available

Q.	Can you tell me if only one agency will receive RHWP funds?  I am confused about the $600,000 awarded in my county.  
A.        	The amount listed on Appendix C for each county is the maximum amount of funds available by county. Page 3, F. Number of Grants and Funds Available:  Only one applicant per county will be awarded funding for this program. Agencies may subcontract with other agencies to provide services. However, only one entity per county may be identified as the applicant agency. Two or more entities may collaborate on an application to provide services. 

Q.	O.R.C 3701.033 requires prioritization of funding.  Funding is delineated by each county and not statewide.  Does this mean that the prioritization will be we in place for each county?  i.e. if a health department does not apply for Athens County, does that move the other entities that apply in that county move up in the distribution order?
A.      	Since each county is not guaranteed funding for RHWP, the funding will be prioritized on a statewide basis.

Q.	Regarding Human Trafficking:  what does it mean that "ODH will give priority consideration to those subrecipients...."?  Does this move them up in the tiering as required by ORC 3701.033? 
A.	While addressing those who are being trafficked will not impact the prioritization of funding required by ORC 3701.033, clearing addressing this vulnerable population in an application would enhance scores on the review tool.
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Q.	In Appendix E, Section 2, letters c. and e., it discusses meeting or exceeding "level requirements".  What are the requirements? 
A.           See Q&A Document posted on RHWP web site.              
          
Q.	In Appendix D, Base Goal 1, one of the activities states, "Develop a culturally appropriate outreach plan that includes racial/ethnic minorities and LGBT persons."  What if our Needs Assessment doesn't identify these as priority populations? 
A.        	Title X priorities include “Addressing the comprehensive family planning and other health needs of individuals, families, and communities through outreach to hard-to-reach and/or vulnerable populations..”.  Your application should clearly identify who the vulnerable populations are in your community and how they were identified.  

Q.	In Appendix D, Base Goal 1, one of the activities states, "Identify and implement evidence-based outreach activities to reach vulnerable populations...."  Where can I find a list of these activities?  I've not seen anywhere that billboards, brochures, etc. have research that proves that they work. 
A.        	A listing of best and evidence based practices databases can be found at: ahttp://www.amchp.org/programsandtopics/BestPractices/Pages/Resources.aspx

Q.	Can our social worker become a CAC for the market plan (as required) and continue to assist clients in filling out their application for assistance for Medicaid and then have them follow up with our local DJFS (whether that be in person or online or phone…they do a lot electronically now) or is she expected to go through specific Medicaid training?
A.	Subgrantees must ensure 100% of clients in need are offered assistance with enrollment into Medicaid.  There is no requirement for specific training for staff on Medicaid enrollment at this time.

Q.	I was unclear from the issue of a Navigator – we give our clients the information to go to our community agent in Napoleon who will see clients, review their status and sign them up for  Medicaid or insurance.  We also have a navigator come to the Health Department once per month.  So is what we are doing ok or is the grant wanting us to hire a Navigator or train one of our own staff to be a Navigator because that would be cost and training costs we would have to put into the grant if that is the case.
A.        	The subgrantee is required to ensure that a CAC or Navigator is available to assist Tile X clients with Marketplace enrollment, as well as ensuring that all eligible Title X clients are assisted with enrollment into Medicaid. Additional staff or training for staff to provide this service is an allowable cost but is not required if this service is already being provided. 

Q.           Is it acceptable to have signed MOA’s with current county CAC’s/Navigators or are we being “required” to train staff in this role?  
A.           The subgrantee is required to ensure that a CAC or Navigator is available to assist Tile X clients with Marketplace enrollment, as well as ensuring that all eligible Title X clients are assisted with enrollment into Medicaid. Additional staff or training for staff to provide this service is an allowable cost but is not required if this service is already being provided.   The agency reports only the Title X clients who you assist or provide the referral for assistance to enroll.  

Q.	There was reference to FQHC’s in our area which I will look up the website that was shared (which I did but the website only listed two in the state) but if we have FQHC’s in the area or next to our county does that mean we should not be applying for the grant?
A.        	The reference was concerning family planning services being offered through a Title X direct grantee other than ODH the applicant.  If another Title X funded applicant exists in the service area the applicant must CLEARLY define how their agency will be serving a different population and that there is no duplication of effort.  Title X grantees and sites can be found:
https://www.opa-fpclinicdb.com/
  
Q.	Are the Strategies, Activities and Evaluation Measures to be copied exactly on Attachment 7? 
A.           Please refer to the Program Plan Instructions on Attachment 7.  Applicants must use the RHWP Goals and Objectives Grid, Appendix D to populate the FY2017 RHWP Program Plan.  Items should be restated exactly as listed in the RHWP Goals and Objectives Grid?

Q.	Since we see a lot of women at our Center for Women’s Health, (last year we had over 17,000 visits with 27 providers) I wanted to know if it was ok for us to enroll women in the RH program for one provider each day? Conversely, any woman who wants an IUD would be enrolled in the program automatically.
A.           You can offer and enroll a client (men and women) into the Reproductive Health & Wellness program when they request or are in need of family planning services. The Providing Quality Family Planning Services, Recommendations of CDC and the U.S. Office of Population Affairs (QFP) provides guidance for determining eligibility and assessing the needs of a client and to decide what family planning services to offer. You may offer services anytime your Health Center is open and with any of your providers who are approved by ODH to provide the RHWP services. 

Q.	Section Z on p14 – the beginning section states incentives and enablers are not an allowable cost but the next paragraph states acknowledging receipt of the incentives – can or can’t we use incentives and enablers?
A.	Incentives and enablers are not an allowable cost.  The text in Section Z is template language for those programs who do have incentives and enables as allowable costs.

Q.	Do we receive monthly credit for meeting our deliverable goals to ultimately get us to projected target goal? 
A.	Yes.

Q.          On attachment #4, Site and Services form, do we project unduplicated numbers or Total Visits?
A.           Applicants should project total visits.
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